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Memorandum

ABP- 320354-24

PA Ref: 2460122

To: Ms Sorcha Skelly, SEO S

From: Mr. Daniel O’ Connor, EO.

Re: Permission for the construction of 7 wind turbines and all associated works. A 10 year

planning permission and 35 year operational life of the wind farm from the date of

commissioning is sought. Environmental Impact Assessment Report and Natura Impact

Statement submitted with application,

In the townlands of Ridge, Agharue, Coolnakisha and Seskinrea, Co. Carlow.

10th September 2024

On the 5th July 2024 Carlow County Council refused permission in relation to the
above appeal to MKO on behalf of EDF Renewables Ireland Limited. The last date
for appeal is the 1 st August 2024.

A 1 st party appeal was made to the Board on 1 st August 2024 by MKO on behalf of
EDF Renewables Ireland Limited .

This appeal was circulated to the planning authority on 2nd August 2024.

The last date to submit an observation was 28th August 2024, and a response; 29th
August 2024.

The Board received 2no. observations on 27th August 2024, and 1 no. observation
on 28th August 2024

I recommend that Section 131 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (as
amended) not be invoked in relation to all observations.
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